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Respected Sir,

Below are some comments from Nokia side, with regard to recent published consulting paper for “Infrastructure
sharing in broadcasting TV distribution sector”

The paper seems a bit restricƟve in terms of technology – it should have been wriƩen technology agnosƟc – would
have been more future safe.
Example – for delivery, only HFC is listed - what would it mean in case of a distributed CCAP with some TV signals
delivered over CDN to the vCCAP ? Would CDN be sharable ?
Example – CAS is  menƟoned, but what about the future trend towards DRM ?
Finally does the suggested model in paper allows a “white label” business model ? Eg. An operator leases the service
to service provider under their brand – and them having final end-user relaƟonship ?
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